



BINO LE

FRONTEND DEVELOPER

Helsinki, Finland

Bino is a Senior Developer with more than 7 years of work experience with a focus on Front-end Development. In recent years, Bino has been expanding his skill set to cover other areas of Software Development. With a background in business, Bino has strong managerial and leadership qualities. In near future, Bino is confident in fulfilling his potential with a like-minded development team.

SKILLS

HIGHLIGHTED SKILLS

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, React.js.

FRONT-END DEVELOPMENT

Accessibility, BEM, Bootstrap, Chakra UI, CSS, CSS-in-JS (Emotion, Styled Components), CSS Modules, Framer Motion, GraphQL, HTML, JavaScript, jQuery, Material-UI, Next.js, PostCSS, React.js, React Query, Redux, Responsive Design, SASS, Tailwind CSS, TypeScript, Web Performance.

BACK-END DEVELOPMENT

Express.js, LoopBack, Node.js.

MOBILE DEVELOPMENT

React Native.

DATABASE MANAGEMENT

MongoDB, MySQL.

TESTING

BDD, Cypress, Jest, React Testing Library, Storybook, TDD.

CLOUD SERVICES

Microsoft Azure.

OTHER

Adobe XD, Figma, Sketch.

LANGUAGES

English - Intermediate

Finnish - Novice

ACCOMPLISHMENTS

Full Stack Open, University of Helsinki (2019).

RECENT PROJECTS

Benny Button Web App

BEM, Jotai, React, React Query, Reakit, Sass, Victory Chart

A website project in collaboration with other developers to develop the front-end framework. The application aims to improve wellness and performance at workplace by tracking and analyzing the feelings of users.

Cleva Website

Material-UI, React.js, Redux, Twilio

A website application built for a SaaS company Cleva that helps financial coaches communicate with their customers through text chats and video calls.

A2 Milk

Material-UI, Next.js, React, Redux

A website built with other developers to help the client promote their products. The client is an US-based company that produces and distributes a diverse range of milk products.

EXPERIENCE

FULL STACK DEVELOPER

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | January 2022 - Present

- Sharpening competence as a Full Stack Developer by collaborating with other developers of different seniorities on a diverse range of projects and real-life challenges.
- Focusing on front-end development with JavaScript, TypeScript, React.js, Redux in addition to other technologies and concepts such as accessibility and animations.
- Building back-end for web-based applications with frameworks such as Node.js and Express.js.
- Covering additional concepts such as API development and documentation, unit testing with Jest, SQL and NoSQL databases, and version control with GitHub.
- Working with DevOps practices (Bash scripting, Docker containers, and CI/CD with GitHub Actions) and Cloud Services with AWS.
- Took responsibility of being a Team Lead during various Full Stack projects.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Adaptis Gmbh | Hanoi, Vietnam | October 2019 - October 2021

- Collaborated with the front-end development team of 10 members to weekly conduct code reviews.
- Developed the client side of an application using the front-end application such as React.js to build four key projects.
- Designed the user experience and user interface for the main website of the client in less than one week to support the ongoing campaign and attract new visitors.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Real Stake | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | August 2018 - August 2019

- Collaborated with the Product Manager to build an application from the design phase to deployment.
- Designed the user interface from scratch to the end cycle of web applications for the firm.
- Improved the technology of Infina to attract investors for the next series of funding.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

Fossil Group Inc. | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | June 2015 - June 2017

- Added JavaScript animations to the website that resulted in a better UI/UX metrics.
- Developed and maintained an e-commerce website that had over 500 daily visits.
- Led the front-end team members in conducting the research into the technology.

FRONT-END DEVELOPER

VNG Corporation | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | January 2013 - January 2015

- Developed landing pages for more than 10 interactive games.
- Built more than 40 animations that improved the overall satisfaction and gaming experience for the users.
- Improved the internal Content Management System (CMS) to reduce the time frame for the team members to maintain the current website.

JAVASCRIPT DEVELOPER

Sutrixmedia | Ho Chi Minh City, Vietnam | September 2011 - January 2013

EDUCATION

ASSOCIATE DEGREE IN APPLICATION DEVELOPMENT USING JAVA

Houston Community College | Houston, Texas, USA | 2008 - 2011